From: Paul Chavez-Casanova [paul.chavez-casanova@dominionvoting.com]

Sent: 12/14/2020 7:24:00 PM

To: Ranko Stamatovic [ranko.stamatovic@dominionvoting.com]; Goran Obradovic
[goran.obradovic@dominionvoting.com]; Dave Anderson [dave.anderson@dominionvoting.com]; Martijn Punt
[martijn.punt@dominionvoting.com]; Dalibor Milovanovic [dalibor.milovanovic@dominionvoting.com]

Subject: RE: URGENT: NEED YOUR IMMEDIATE ATTENTION

But this would only happen if an Adjudication session was started on an election. Otherwise the services just sit idle.

Paul.

From: Ranko Stamatovic

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 12:05 PM

To: Goran Obradovic; Dave Anderson; Paul Chavez-Casanova; Martiin Punt; Dalibor Milovanovic
Subject: Re: URGENT: NEED YOUR IMMEDIATE ATTENTION

As far | can recall adj service can be installed on server, but client is not installed/started. It can happen that
adj service keeps pinging ems service, gets and logs error. It can explain large number of errors in the log...

Ranko

Get Qutlook for Android

From: Ranko Stamatovic <ranko.stamatovic@dominionvoting.com>

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 7:56:27 PM

To: Goran Obradovic <goran.obradovic@dominionvoting.com>; Dave Anderson
<dave.anderson@dominionvoting.com>; Paul Chavez-Casanova <paul.chavez-casanova@dominionvoting.com>; Martijn
Punt <martijn.punt@dominionvoting.com>; Dalibor Milovanovic <dalibor.milovanovic@dominionvoting.com>

Subject: Re: URGENT: NEED YOUR IMMEDIATE ATTENTION

EMS Sytem - contains logs from EMS APP server + some system/configuration items that for example DCM
produces.

However, C:\virtual directories\emsapplicationserver\log - this is the place with all logs that EMS Application
logs

EED - Reports, Audit log report can list all items from the audit log database table, and filter by data/time

Ranko

From: Goran Obradovic <goran.obradovic@dominionvoting.com>

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 7:45 PM

To: Dave Anderson <dave.anderson@dominionvoting.com>; Paul Chavez-Casanova <paul.chavez-
casanova@dominionvoting.com>; Ranko Stamatovic <ranko.stamatovic@dominionvoting.com>; Martijn Punt
<martijn.punt@dominionvoting.com>; Dalibor Milovanovic <dalibor.milovanovic@dominionvoting.com>
Subject: Re: URGENT: NEED YOUR IMMEDIATE ATTENTION

Thanks Dave. So we have two logs - DVS Adjudication and EMS System. These are kept under Windows Application and
Servces Logs.

What we keep in EMS System log?
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As | understand EED keeps log in database as well? How that log can be extracted?

In their report they are mentioning Tabulation log. What is this? Is that maintained by RTR? Is this in database or in file
system?

Sorry for too many questions but | need this info.
Thanks
G

GORAN OBRADOVIC | VP ENGINEERING AND GM EUROPE
DOMINION VOTING

215 Spadina Avenue, Toronto, Ontario, M5T 2C7
1.866.654.8683 | DOMINIONVOTING.COM

866.654.8683 OFFICE (ext 401)

From: Dave Anderson <dave.anderson@dominionvoting.com>

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 7:25 PM

To: Goran Obradovic; Paul Chavez-Casanova; Ranko Stamatovic; Martijn Punt; Dalibor Milovanovic
Subject: RE: URGENT: NEED YOUR IMMEDIATE ATTENTION

if Adjudication Services is installed on a machine, the “DVS Adjudication” event source will exist under “Application and
Services Logs” in the Event Viewer. It will still contain entries for things like services starting, even if no adjudication
takes place. This is because, once Adjudication Services is installed, each adjudication service starts automatically with
Windows.

The “DVS Adjudication” log is the only one that Adjudication uses.

On the EMS side, we have the “EMS System” log under the same “Application and Servces Logs” event folders.

DAVID ANDERSON | SOFTWARE ARCHITECST

720.257.5209 OFFIGE {ext 82303

303-281-3800 FAK

From: Goran Obradovic <goran.obradovic@dominionvoting.com>

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 10:57 AM

To: Dave Anderson <dave.anderson@dominionvoting.com>; Paul Chavez-Casanova <paul.chavez-
casanova@dominionvoting.com>; Ranko Stamatovic <ranko.stamatovic@dominionvoting.com>; Martijn Punt
<martijn.punt@dominionvoting.com>; Dalibor Milovanovic <dalibor.milovanovic@dominionvoting.com>
Subject: URGENT: NEED YOUR IMMEDIATE ATTENTION

Hi guys

Some of you have received this already. | have some questions/requests for you:

1. | need a list of log files we (our EMS and ADJ) keep on the EMS Express install.

2. if they don’t use Adj on the system, but Adj is installed on it - do we keep any adj related log in that case? | know
it sounds like a stupid question but they are claiming we have adj log (despite the fact that ICP didn’t save ballot images
and they didn’t have a license to use adjudication)

So please send me a list of log files we keep on EMS express. | am not sure who can do that and that is why | am writing
to all of you.
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

From: Nick lkonomakis <nick.ikonomakis@dominionvoting.com>
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 5:24:39 PM

To: Goran Obradovic <goran.obradovic@ dominionveting.com>
Subject: FW: <no subject>

NICK IKONOMAKIS | vi ENG

CORNVOTING.OOM

416-762-8683 GFFUIE taxd 223}

From: Nick lkonomakis <nick.ikenomakis@dominionvoting.com>
Date: Monday, December 14, 2020 at 11:12 AM

To: John Poulos <john.poulos@dominionvoting.com>

Subject: <no subject>

MCK IKONOMARKIS | v&

vy
81

DO!

416-762-86883 GFFIOE dext Z85)
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

Confidential DOM_DC08295433



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

Confidential DOM_DC08295435



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

Confidential DOM_DC08295434



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



From: Ranko Stamatovic [ranko.stamatovic@dominionvoting.com]

Sent: 12/14/2020 7:05:39 PM

To: Goran Obradovic [goran.obradovic@dominionvoting.com]; Dave Anderson [dave.anderson@dominionvoting.com];
Paul Chavez-Casanova [paul.chavez-casanova@dominionvoting.com]; Martijn Punt
[martijn.punt@dominicnvoting.com]; Dalibor Milovanovic [dalibor.milovanovic@dominionvoting.com]

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

Thanks Dave. So we have two logs - DVS Adjudication and EMS System. These are kept under
Windows Application and Servces Logs.

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

Confidential DOM_DC08295430



DOMINION VOTING

215 Spadina Avenue, Toronto, Ontario, MST 2C7
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

If Adjudication Services is installed on a machine, the “DVS Adjudication” event source will exist under “Application and
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

DAVID ANDERSON | BOFTWARE ARCHITEST

CORMINEDN VOTING SYSTEME, INC.
F20T i8S @ 290 L OO G202
SEE-E54- V0T &2 | DOMIMNIONYOTING COM

{

720.257.8200 GFFHIE {ext S220
303

-281-3809 FAX

From: Goran Obradovic <goran.obradovic@dominionvoting.com>

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 10:57 AM

To: Dave Anderson <dave.anderson@dominionvoting.com:; Paul Chavez-Casanova <paul.chavez-
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

2. If they don’t use Adj on the system, but Adj is installed on it - do we keep any adj related log in that case? | know
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

Confidential DOM_DC08295431



To: Goran Obradovic <goran.obradovic@dominionvoting.com>
Subject: FW: <no subject>

MICK IKONOMARKIS |

MIONVOTING COM

{ DOW

416-762-86883 GFFIOE {ext 285

From: Nick lkonomakis <nick.ikonomakis@dominionvoting.com>
Date: Monday, December 14, 2020 at 11:12 AM
To: John Poulos <john.poulos@dominionvoting.com>

Subject: <no subject>

ANYVRTING COM

418-762-8683 GFFIZE (axd 223}

Confidential DOM_DC08295432



From: Goran Obradovic [goran.obradovic@dominionvoting.com]

Sent: 12/14/2020 5:56:43 PM

To: Dave Anderson [dave.anderson@dominionvoting.com]; Paul Chavez-Casanova [paul.chavez-
casanova@dominionvoting.com]; Ranko Stamatovic [ranko.stamatovic@dominionvoting.com]; Martijn Punt
[martijn.punt@dominicnvoting.com]; Dalibor Milovanovic [dalibor.milovanovic@dominionvoting.com]

Subject: URGENT: NEED YOUR IMMEDIATE ATTENTION

Attachments: antrim_michigan_forensics_report_[121320]_v2_[redacted].pdf

Hi guys
Some of you have received this already. I have some questions/requests for you:

° I need a list of log files we (our EMS and ADJ) keep on the EMS Express install.

. If they don’t use Adj on the system, but Adj is installed on it - do we keep any adj related log in that
case? | know it sounds like a stupid question but they are claiming we have adj log (despite the fact that ICP
didn’t save ballot images and they didn’t have a license to use adjudication)

So please send me a list of log files we keep on EMS express. 1 am not sure who can do that and that is why 1
am writing to all of you.

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

MNICK IKONOMAKIS | WP

B,
MIONYVOTING COM

416-762-8683 DFFICE (et 223}

From: Nick lkonomakis <nick.ikonomakis@dominionvoting.com>
Date: Monday, December 14, 2020 at 11:12 AM

To: John Poulos <john.poulos@dominionvoting.com>

Subject: <no subject>

NICK ICONOMAKIS | VP ER

VOTING OOM

416-782-8603 OFFICE {axt 2233
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